Holland Charter Township

353 North 120th Avenue ¢ Holland, MI 49424 e phone: 616.396.2345 ¢ Fax: 616.396.2537

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Steve Bulthuis
DATE:  May 12, 2025

SUBJECT: 120t"/Lakewood Blvd. sewer improvements (Phase I)

The 2025 year of the 2025-2030 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) calls for the replacement of 16”
and 8” gravity sanitary sewer in Lakewood Blvd (Pump Station #2 -120%") and 120 Ave.
(Lakewood-James). Three bids were received:

Kamminga & Roodvoets, Inc. $5,181,807.60
Montgomery Excavating LLC $7,275,925.90
Schippers Excavating $7,346,606.00

The low bid was from Kamminga & Roodvoets, Inc. in the amount of $5,181,807.60. Kamminga
& Roodvoets, Inc. has completed several successful projects for the township similar in nature
and complexity. Phase one is slated to begin early in the 2026 construction season, with
substantial completion anticipated by November of 2026.

With the addition of contingencies and engineering, the total project cost is estimated at
$6,300,000. Staff is seeking approval of the Kamminga and Roodvoets, Inc. bid along with

contingencies/engineering costs for a total authorization of $6,300,000.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.
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